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4. When questions pertalniig to any known associates,
visitors, mil, and possible vehicles used by GaLY the quintals stated 
that during the month and a half that he l•is^d<Vdl at apartment #18, 
two (2) visions only were seen visiting him and those were two (2) 
elderly women, approximately 40 to 42 years of age. The only 
descriptim given of these two (2) women was that one had reddish 
brown hair and tie other black har. At this point tie names Mrs. 
Rita STEEN. 5666 Franklin and Mary DENNHO. 5533 Hollywood, Avenue, 
both from Los Angeles, CUlfoinia, were volunteered to QUINTAL in 
the event that these known associates of GALT were in fact the two 
women io question; however, neither rase made any impression .whatsoever 
on the QUINTALS. Upon further queMicniig Mr. QUINTAL stated that 
at tie time subject rented the apartment GALT questioned him as to the 
price charged for parking a vehicle and when mfromted that it was 
320.00 a month GALT stated that this figure was too high and asked 
QUINTAL where else he could park a car. QUINTAL Informed him that 
he could either leave the car on tne street in front of the apartment 
building or parking facilities were available at either a Steel or 
Esso Service Station down the block from this particular apartment 
balding. It should be mmtioted here that at no time did either 
Mr* or Hrs. QUINTAL observe a vehicle used by GALT, with regard to 
any mai received by GAL? the QUINTALS staled that during the durable* 
of his stay moi was received by his fpm two (2) sources only; 
Utters fom an unknown company in the U.S.A. and another one fm 
Tip Top tailors, St. Catherine Street, Matreal, P.O. advising him 
that a suit he had purchased was ready for delivery. The only other 
piece of inf oration concemiig GALT that could, be supplied was that 
GaLT had mfaraed Mrs. QUINTAL that he was employed by EXPO 67.

5. Mr. QUINTAL was qutetl<ne»d with regard, to- the lease
aUged to be signed by GaLT and stated quite vm^pattc,allly that GALT 
had signed the lease and if Us memory served him correctly an 
informatics sheet was attached to ths documeiWt stating GALT*# 
employment, past employment, past addresses, and two (2) Femives. 
These documents, accordig. to QUINTAL, should either be in the safe 
or fie cabinet on top of the safe in posssssim of the present 
superintendent of the apartment buildng or in possession of the owner 
of the building, Mr. H. ROTHMAN, 11 HolLman Road, AmLead, P.O.
Us ether infomaticn pertaining to GALT could be supplied by the 
QUINTALS at this time.

HwaPU68
6. This dace, the aji«relavnti©ned information was
tMlVpaonvd to Cat. ROUSSEAD, Montreal G.I.S. for their irfformatiem.
7. Same date, tte QUINTALS were once again contacted
in an effort to ascertain additional information pertadning; to GALT 
that may have been owroMked by them the previous ewaisg. Hrs. 
QUINTAL stated that although she was not positives certain of tie 
name, of the company which wrote to GALT, she was of the opinion that 
the letter was Tom the technical company associated with some blind
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Institution. Wien .questioned pertainlig to any teLepOrne calls 
received by GALT the QUINTALS stated that the only phone avM-Ubie 
to him was a pay phone located in the hallway, and to the best of 
Heir knowledge one call only, a local cH> was received by GALT. 
No long distance teephone calls were either received by Um or 
placed by Mm. At this stage of tile proceedings these persons were 
asked if they could supply a campsite sketch of GALT to which they 
replied in the aCfrmatiw.

18-Lr-M

8. This date, a further celPiSno call was received!
fiom Cat. MOBSSEaU# Honma! GLUS. and he requested that Ue Wanted 
Flyer No. 442 issued by the F.BX. dated 17 APR 68 be saom to the 
QUINTAS for a positive identifieati<m. MOUSSEAU also requested that 
QUINTAL supply the names of the persons occupying apartments 17 and 
19; who the lease signed by GALT was turned over to; and wao the 
renit was paU-to. .
9. Sime date, the wanted Flyer on GALT was shown to\
the qUInTAS who stated that this definitely was the man in question 
and Here was no physical change in his appwance. The QUINTALS 
went on to say uaat an elderly genUman by the arms of °w«n ^WALt 
was presently occupying apartment 19 and had aeon th^ Jor approximately 
thirteen (13) years. They could not supply the names of the occupants 
of apartment 17 nor 17a, dourer, t*»y did state that this infurmabim 
should be in the possession of tn present superintendent and janitor, 
a Mr. RACKOTT. with regard to the lease signed by CALT the QUINTAS 
once again fmmhiticaUy confrmed that a lease was signed. by GAU 
and was turned over to tn owner of the building, Mr. h. ROTHMAN.
The rent for the apartment was also turned over by QUINTAL to Hr. 
ROTHMAN.

10. The information supplied above was tf^lephmd to
SAAt. R. PRIM!, EC.O i/c GI.S., Kont-eU, P... for their 
information.
11. In view of the fact that this Detachment has no
knowledge of the enact extent of the investigation presently being 
conducted by Monreal G.l.Q* no further investigations have been 
conducted with Tigard to GALT nor has any of tn aferementlneBd infor­
mation been supplied to any of the U.S. agones. May we please be 
advise if de ifrm&tion at hand should be diseeminattdd to American 
agmMes m view of thm fact that we are now is possession of a 
wanted Flyer No. 442 issued on GALT and the QUINTALS have positively 
identified him as being the occupant of apartment 18 and a composite 
drawing is no linger required from them*

o
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12. a copy of this report has been forwarded! direct
to the N.O.O. 1/c C.I.B. Monreal, P.O. Extra copies attach 
hereto.*

usmtuctiNs awaited Cst.
R.C. Bollen #20410,

(D-.T.) S/spt.
i/c Detachment.
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AIRTEL - REGISTERED

TO DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM LEGAT, OTTAWA (44-4)(P)

SUBJECT MURKIN
00: MEMPHIS

Enclosed are three copi.es of RCMP "C" Division 
report Ajpll 19, 1968 with enclosures.

-5 > Bureau (1008.-12)
1 Liaison Direct
1 Memphis

1 - Ottawa

ULI:JI
(6)

iCe send to
MEpeae/S
4-29-68 ZEL/0
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TheWntreal Star
THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 1968

Warrant issued

-

doubt Galt 
kUWKingi

United Press Internntumst -

@j "Ites Very near, but Im noh 
sure,” was the reaction of Peter 
Cherpes, owner of a Birming­
ham boartog house where an 
Eric Galt stayed from Aug. 26 
to Oct. 7-last year-.

It*

BIRMINGHAM, Ata„ April IB — Murder and 
consplaayy warrants teve teen n^d for Eric Starvo 
Galt, a mystenuus riv^boat cook, m^rtent immai 
and bartender accused in the .assassination of Dr. 
Martni Luthier Kimg Jr-

“I don’t really know," 
herpes said. “Its So hard to 
lM'His hair seemed tor be

W#? Undecided ' .

The woman who runs the

Ml

R#

Memphte flophouse from wterei 
. the killer shot King as the' 
r ‘ / ' Negro leader stood on Ms motel 

bMcony also was undecided 
FBI charged Galt and his, -about the pictuer. “I just don’t

Hunted: Thus photograph was 
reeeased in Washington yes- 

\ terday and identified by the 
FBI as Eric Starve Galt. In 
the original picture, his eyes 
were closed. An artist painted 
them in for identification 

pur-poses.

"alleged brotoe” M Awwrant 
yesterday with conspirmg to in­
jure King!’ shot to death by a 
whtte super in Memphite, Tenn., - 
April 4. Memphite poto lato 
filed a* murder charge against 
Galt. '

The FBI also reteased a 
photograph of Galt, 36, de- 
scr-bedi as a ‘Ioter” with a 
“rural .quality", in Ms vohe-. 
Then was immed:laale conflict 
or uncertainty among wteesses 
who said they had seen Galt.

The picture - which had to 
have the eylis “opened” by an 
artist — brought uncertain 
responses from witosses wte 
were acquainted with GaB 0” 
saw the fleemg sniper.

* 'Unless he was wearing a 
wig o” had a face lift or some-,, 
thing,i its not the man I stow" 
said Charies Q. Stevens, who 
lives at the rooming h°use from 
which the fatal shot apparent­
ly was fired. y

“The hair is too full and the 
face is too young,’ he sad.

A source in Birmingham sam 
the photograph was tekem 
withito the last three monto, 
although to FBI to not spe­
cify when it was made. The 

, photo was sharp con’raa^maL

know if it’s him," said- Mirs..
.Bessie Brewer.

In 'Atlanta, the cab driver 
reported driving Galt from a 
'hippie neighborhood the night 
after King was slam said the 

;FBI photograph “doesn't re­
semble” his passenger. The 
mam was younger and had 
shorter hair and a thinner 
face.” the driver said.

But 'the FBI insisfed the pk- 
ture wats of Galt. “It’s him, 
all right,” said Joseph H. 

■ GamNe, special agentin charge 
|Jof the Birmingham FBI office 
He said the photograph was 

■ taken this year, “in March* I 
think." ‘

[ The FBI issued two pictures 
of Galt, also known as Harvey 
Lowmyer and John Willard.. 
Galt’s eyes were closed in one 
photo. The other featured eyes

. sketched in by an FBI artist.
. The FBI compkunt, filed in 
Birmingham, chafed tot Gal' 
and an individual whom he

• aHegcd to be his brother en­
tered' into a conspiracy” to 
harm King, and Galt purchased 
a rile in Birmingham tout 
March 30.

More pictures on the 
search for the slayer of 
Dr. Martin Luther King 
wiU be found on page 55.
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LEASE

MR.

gives in rent to Mr 
as tenant, of the so 
months, beginning 

oCfe*^4^.

, herein known 
tenant to peaceably enjoy for the epace,o| i 

ng^^ed ao2589NOUre,.Dom;.^^

bearing the nlifiAPU^18. of the same street, also, all that pertains thereto, without exception or reverse; 

the said tenant declaring himself fully cognizant of same, and requiting no further designate thereof, and of 
£ being satisfied therewith. '

. /» This present leaise is moreover made for the sum of5<

#4r5> <0^0„_  ............. ..... ....... .......................dollars, in currency of this Province, for and
. during the said space of time with the said tenanf, who pramtsee to faithfully'and duly>pay or have disbussed

to the said lessor, at his office,"or to his legal representatives, by equ/|^ta!menr5ol7^^Zc*...'5^?‘■< 
dollars each, of which the first payment becomes due and payame ttOUpr0thSoy o|/z^><<>fr*/..7'Z..^^ 

,c'fpnf, in advance, and thence consecutively from^onth to monthjjntil the expifotioOol the present lease.
Under no consideration has the tenant the right to give up the present lease. •

To suitably heat the premies let during the cold season. To keep in good order the water.pipes 
throughout their entire lenghh, the drams or sewers, water•taes, sinks,iwater•cieters, etc. The said tenant shall 
’make ,no change in the said rented premrsee without the consent of the lessor. To eotisfy all the requirement$ 

. exacted by the police and corporate outhoritte$ for whccl) tenant in general are responsible. To have of 
' his own pxppnep the chimneys swept,- the yard kept clean, and any damage resulting from negligent

in doing same to be of his own cost and peril. To permit the lessor during the. . .......................month
that eholl precede the tprminatton of this present Iposp the right to have said rpotpd premises visited by 
such ppreane os may dpsirp renting them, between nine a'da'ck io the morning and five in the evening, as also, 
in this connection, or in cosp of sale, to allow thp'lpeear the right of posting o notice of eomp.

To funtish said rented prpmiepe according to law.

The said lpesar shall not be held to make any repars whatever, not even rppaks requited by faw 
unless such repays be herein stipuatted.

The said lessor sholl not bp responsible for any damage, trouble or ou!soocp that the neighbor may 
cousp eoid tenant, nor for any damage resulting from the fall of snow or icicles upon any one whomsoever 
thp said tpoont being alone responsible for such damage. Hp shall not kppp on the prpme^ee rented either 
pgtetrlrf, dogs or fowl, or other animas whatever, and under penatty of damages .shall not saw or split 
wood in said dwelling. Thp yard is in common with the other tenants. The said tenonf, bpsidps, shall pay 
the woterrtox. All repays or imptovpmput$ made in the sotd rented premises and made by the tenant shall 
remain after the expirotian, of the term of his lease without any ^odemntty from thp said fesear.

It is etipuOtled that should thp roid tenant abonrton thp prpmisee rented before thp expirotioo of his 
lease, thp said lrssor may then take immediate posepssiao and let them to his own profit by right of damages 
and indemnity, without prejudceps to his claims and legal recourse against thp said tenant for the rents dur 
and coming dur by virure of ths leasp. During the term of ths prespot lpasr, thp teoont is to keep said 
premisps in such repair as devolues upon a teoonf, and to return at the expiration of thp present leasp in 
go4lJtCanrtuioo, and without the leeear .being compelled jo give ooy notice to such pffect. 
s'?/-, . /-si-t: £-,-, —^^s snJ/s’ - .V /} or

of

. this.

to ^rdrlupc>vtogjrpod ce

Signed in dupticatt

l.oodlord....

tpooo. Erc S. G/alt'
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1

o

■ 13 APR 68
1/ • ’ • Father to F.B.I. request made °n the above n^ed date,
please be advised of the frlroeing. . = .
2O ' Checks were made at the address Where GALT reportedly
had resided, 2589 Notre-Darne East, Mdnreal, p.Q. This address is itor 
the "HARKAY Apartments. The janitor at Harkay Apts, one Rol^d RACICOT, . 
was interviewed. With his permission, a perusal of the r°oa ledger was 
mde. Although GALT*s name did not appear on any room sheet, on the re­
verse side of page number 3 (which stands for room #3) wDs f^UnM"^/^..^ 
foiowwing: "Eric S. GALT, 507 Chestnut Street, Kansas C.ty, Mo. On the front appeared the names Mr. MECKLIN, SEPT 4 to OCT 4 - moved, also MANIA. 
FEB 3^to MAR 3 - changed to Apt #4. The dates for M^KhNi are for 1967 ’ 
and the dates for MANIA are for 1968. When further questioned with re­
gards to the Register, leases and any other information, tor. RACICOT i-n- 
fomed me that he had, taken over the job oily at ^rch 1st 19o8. He. in— 
forced me that the former janitor, Morris QUINTAL, ms ^ l-^g^ *£ *h® 
area, bit that his present whereabouts could be ob^ined froa the Manager, 
one Harry ROTHMAN. ■ ■

30 ■ ’ Mr. H. ROTHMAN, 11 Halthom Road, Hampstead, Quebec,
phone 488-8525, was teleihonical^y cortac^d at hs offce *« ^1.^, 
P.o. at 669-1721. Mr. ROTHMAN inroaned me that Mooris QUINTAL wuld be 
contacted c/o Hi Neighbour Floor Covering Inc., 5577 Handotte> .East, 
Windsor, Onario. When quest^ned further, Mr. ROTHMAN runted ^sitant , 
and unsure. He claimed he had no knowledge of any lease si^ed by GALT 
or any further information. . , '
4; As a result of our conversation with ROTHMAN, Sgt. ,
CARREAU of our "0" Divisoon, Windsor Detachment, was cwlJacted by phon^. 
Itras requited that QUINTAL be ineeviewi’ed and any possible inforratioza 
concerning GALT be obtaided. ♦

16 APR 68 • ’ • • -
5. • On the above date, newspaper clippings from "The Gzeete
and "La Presse" along With a crmpprSte picture of GALT andtheledger 
sheet With GALT's name, and a US address were fonrarded by Air Carada tr 
Windsor* . . ‘ .

, • \ \ ’ 17 APR 68. '' .
' 6. ' ' ' On the above date, the results of the interv^wwith

QUINTAL were received from Cst. HARTLAND of Winder" pe^ch^nt. Se^ are 
as follow: the interveew• was held with QUINTAL at his resddedci at 
aiirrximtily HLdnight of the 16-4-68. QUINTAL fdv-s^-Lr^* 
apartment 18 for approximately one to ldi and a half ^nth fremAugust to 
Sieiteaiir 1967. QUINTAL beieeves Please ms si^ed and srce ^uld be.
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2

io the possession of ROTHMAN* ; ,

7. GALTs physical description as ^pn^yQUN^

receding* He has a light complexion, shallow face and gov. th® apP1araSC1 of being thin. He appeared t;e be 32 to 35 years of age. QUINTAL advised 
he' would recognize GALT if he ever saw hm again. , .
8. Daring his stay at the Harkey Apts, GALT was a quiet* man
who kept to himself* He only had two vibieors that w.re nrted by QUINTAL. 
Both were female and were together. Th. only descripto^ of these suV^cts 
that could be obtained its that they were elderly women between 40 and 42 
yiers of age and one had black hair and the other had reddisa brown. ?

9. With respect tomai, only tw latere were rereiyed
during his stay. one was fooa a US address but no infometios was avail­
able regarding this letter. The ^h.r was iom„Tip,Tlp Tailors hlrlJ^o 
Montreal* From the infomation obtained foam QUINTAL, GALT had ordered 
a slit there and this was a notice to pick it up. This infomation is 
prebensly in the process °f being verifiod. .
10. GALT claimed to have been wording at Expo ’67. This ,
possibility was checked with negative results* Mr. ?• ‘MADORS? ‘t^nneV , 
Maraser for the C.C.WE., was interviewed; a: check of his•records w33^™ 
for the name of GALT and also John WILLARD, Harvey XAWMEYERH and Eric S^RVO 
which are known aliases. As previously mentioned, theJe were noa- 
resultant. M*. J. TRAYNOR of Expo Seccuity was also herded and th. 
aforesestOsned names were again verif.ed with tie passes issu.d to ^po 
.mpl^.s both full and part-tine. Checked were the press passes (both , 
permanent and temporaiy), the permanent work passes and tlx. temporary wow 
rasses. Again, this met with negative results. This d^s oet 1xc^ th® 
possJlbiltty tnat GALT was employed by a pri^te concessionaire; however, 
thlSl types ubld a blanket pass for their employees and without the mk. 
of the concession or concessionaire, it is impossible to tree®. .
11. The poesSbility that GALT was.dri^g a car . ^ J^sLO110
res also covered. QUINTAL claimed GALT asked if th.re w.re any PeEkiSL: 
bpacls it th. apartment. When QUINTAL told him there were, however, that 
th.y were $20.00 a month, he declined. GALT eskid-»if ^l/e wire; anyTHS1 ' places for rent and he was referred ^ a local Shel.1 and/OT ^^ Service 
Station. QUINTAL never saw th. vehicle fttere was one, tJ11.^? ceuld 
add nothing further in this respect. Ch1ckb wire rnd. et Chelebeis 
Shell, 2515 Notre-earne East and at Michel Catela x.xaco at ^S Notre­
Dome East with s.gativ1r.sults. In either plec®, so rereipts w111 Siren 
and due to th. huge number of cars that wire Jaandi.d during thib pe^^d) 
no one could recall either the subject or any pa articular eutl vdXh US

' plates. Enquiries along this mne are bling cost5nu.d.. .
12. * . With r•ebp.ct to GALT’s name and a US address appearing
on th. reverse sidi of Ledger sheet #3, QUINTAL could add ^thing furth.r* 
H. did not know why they appeared thin but is reasonably suri thet rais
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1

13 ' ' When GALT left Harkay Apts, he said he had tn retain tn _
the US to look after some sick relative. He left; around the 2 S^PT 67 and : 
in so doing, forfeited the deposit he had placed on the apartment. This 
amounted to approximately $90.00. . ,

There is a possibility that the twe women me^^.3n ’ 
parapraph 7 of this report would be Mrs. RXa STEEN, 5666 Franklin, Ies ■ • 
AariieSphCalAroraaa anp Mary DENINNO, 5533 Holyrood, Los Angeles, Cai- 
fornia/ According to QUINTAL, these women and GALT had a party intas 
room. The next morning, one left and the other stayed on with GALT f°r a 
few days. . ■ - • ' ’

- Rtcoxd checks were made With both the Q.P.P. and M.C.P.;
1 5.6 ver, same met wit;h negative results. A check of tie surroundmg area
was made on the 13 APR 67 however with no results. ' • •

A photo of GALT is being fGuarded by F.B.I. to o^r ,
Windsor Detachment fpr QUINTALS identif-catoon. Also, it *S^^reqUtStt-drt . 
that QUINTAL supply us with the names f any,ipefsons who redded in apart­
ments UI? and #19 while GALT resided at the Harkay Apt. .

InVtstignt°ons in this mater aue ^^-kelng condintad 
a7 Tip Top Taiiors, with the Manager of Harkay Apts and ^h Q^TAL* 
Variops par-king faciliiess in the area of tie apartment nrt also tei^ ,
checked. • • •

2g . . • AH ltnds wil therefore be looked tata as s^n as
possible wit;h a fUrth^ report to be submitted. a copy of this report
is sent to Windsor Det.- \ t
s .u.i. 7; • ■ ■ •

Cist.
(/G.WJ. Mousseau ) #22870 

Montreal G.I.S. .

JD. PRINCE) S/SGT 
i/c Montreal G.I.S.

o
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‘ FO» TORONTO:

Our File No. 68-0-190-19 : ‘ ;
1. ' FORWARDED for your inf oration together with composite picture .
of suspect. Copy of this report sent direct to Windsor Detachment. * Compo* , 
site jAictuxe of GALT fowarded to Windsor Detachment via Air Canada Oil .
16 APR 6E. . • ■ ' • A ■ !

S.Ui
MON1RUAL 
18-4-68

3

p

The COMMISSIONER, Ottawa ; „ '

1. FORWARDED for your information together with composite 
of suspect.

picture

2. ■ InvestigatOon in this matter is continuing and you will be
kept imormed. , , , . ■•

• S.U.I
MONTREAL 

, 18-4-63

0
*1

J.R. Duchesneau, inso

SEARCHED--------- .INDEXED...----------
SERIAUZEO------------ FILED--------------------

APR 221968 .
JTGAhA!JuCHTi^!iAWUL
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'« I 
<l»

>t 1ps-mif Maeeial V orc 
ssi^al Inquiry Un®

, Date ./' 1_____________

■ The following m aerial has been reproduced 
for excising and review at FBIHR by representatvees of 
the House Select Committee on Assassinations: '

"File No. Murkin FOIA _  ________ 1

Section / ... i ’

. Seeials j.through^  ________
’ . • (except foloowing serials not in:file on this date: ' .

Enclosure Behind File or Bulky Enclosure:
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Mr. J. B. Adans

Legal Counsel

HAROLD WEISBERG V. U. S. 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C, D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-1996

6/1/76

PURPOSE:

To recommend approval of attached affidavit.
SYNOPSIS:

On 5/18/76, the Court indicated that by 6/2/76 
we should file an affidavit stating why we have not yet 
processed plaintiff's 12/23/75 FOIA request and also 
stating when we expect to process this request. Attached 
affidavit supplies this information.
RECOMIMENTDATONJ:

That approval be given for the immediate hand­
delivery of the original and appropriate number of copies 
of attached affidavit to AUSA John Dugan, District of 
Columbia, for failing with the court by G/2/76.

Enclosure

1J— Mr. Gallaghej
^ Attn: Mr.

1 - Mr.Decker 
Attn: Mr.

Heiterhoff

1

1
1

Mr. Moore 
Attn; Mr 
Mr. Mints
Mr. Blake

Gunn
J 1706

PTB:1sy
(6)

1CUIAE
RECE1
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Memorandum to Ur. J. A. Adans 
Re: Harold Weisberg V. U. S. 

Department of Jwstl.ce 
(U.S.D.C., D.C.)
Civil Action No. 75-1996

DETAILS:

. . . On.5/18/76, theC^^ujrt. indicated that by 6/2/76 
we should file an affidavit stating why wo have not yet 
processed plaintiff’s 12/23/7-75 request for 28 categories 
of inoomation concerning our investigatOon of the.Marin 
Luther King, Jr. assassinatoon and also advisnng when wo 
expect to process it. Attached affidavit of Social Agent 
Donald L. Smith, FOIPA Section, Records Management Division, 
furmishos this information, and is to be utilized by AUSA 
Dugan in filing a motion to dismiss or, in the .alternative, . 
grant a stray in the proceedings to allow the FAI tn.e to 
process plainniff’s request.

- 2 -
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Mr. J. B. Adams' ? \ ' A • - .'■6/2/76. .

\ Legal Counsel'A.,

HAROLD WEISBERG' V. ^^^^ , ' ' , ' :
DEPARTMENT .OF JUSTICE '
(US^DC., d.c.) A - . . . ■
CIVIL ACTION NO.- 75-199.6., : . / .

purpose:! ■
' ' . To- recommend approval of atached''affidavit, . ' L •

SYNOPSIS: A "' AA? A - >

' V on 5/18/76, the Court indicated that by '6/2/76;
• we should file an' affidavit setting forth-our compliance 
with plaintiff'S 4/15/75 FOIA request. Attached affidavit 
Sets, forth’•our method of Comli«mce. with the request,
.REcOMMENDTo^

That' approval be given for immediateSand^ddlive^ 
of the original and .appropriates^^ copies of attached

, affidavit, to AUSA John ,Dugan, M^9<ti:ict^^f ' C»l!®ma,f0r . 
filing with -the 'court,-..;■ ' ' " '

■ Enclosure. ' A .

' 1 -Mr. Cochran
Attn: : Mr. Kilty/" S

<^~ ,Mr. ^lagher JV , A "
v k Attn:'" Mr. ■Hel}tt^r0ff

' " ' 1 - Mr. Decker'-A-
• Attn?.. Mr. Wiseman,- '

. 1 - Mr. 'Moore. , ’
■ ' Attn? Mr. .GunnA '

1 - Mr.; Mintz , "A -
. . - ■ i.-. Mr. Blake .< / •

■ ; PTB«1sy , ' 7
(’>
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Memorandum* to Mr. J. B. Adans 
Res Harold Weisberg v. U. S. 

Department of Justice 
(U.S.D.O.# D.C.) 
Civil Action No. 75-1996

DETAILS*

On 5/18^6# the Court indicated that by 6/2/76 
we should file an affidavit setting forth our method of 
compliance with plaintiff’s 4/15/75 request for seven 
categories of material pertainnig to our investigatiw of 
the ."artin Luther King# Jr. assassinatoon.. Ataached 
.affidavit of Social Agent Thomas L. Wiseran of the FOI"A 
Section, Records Management Division, sets forth oar _
compete compliance With plaintiff's 4/15/75 request# and 
is to be used in support of a motion to be flead by AUSA 
Dugan for dismissal or, in the alternative# summary 
judement as to plaintiff’s 4/15/^75 request.

- 2 -
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Mr. J. B. Adams 5/13/76

Legal Counsel

HAROLD WEISBERG V.
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ’
(U.S.D.Cm D. C.) ,
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

PURPOSE: To advise of receipt of attached
-letter from Time Incorporated.

SYNOPSIS* AtOcched letter from Richard M.
Seamon, Director of Editorial

Services, Time Incorporated, was received on 5/11^6, 
and states that TiTe Incorporated has no objection to 
aiowhig plaintiff to review 107 photographs pertaining 
to the King assassinatoon which had been fnrmSshed the 
FBI by Life Magazine and which were located in our Memphis 
office, but that if plainttff desired copies of them he 
should contact Mr. Seamon. Plainniff was aiowed to view 
these photographs at FBIHQ on 5/5/76 and advised that if he 
desired any copies he should direct his request to Titre 
Incorporated.
RECOMMENDATION? None. For information.

DETAILS* Plaantiff, who Instituted captioned
'Xitiaat±in in connection with his

FOIA request for certain categories of records conctrning 
the Martin Luther King, Jr.,' assassination, was furmshhed 
all none exerted records located at FBIHQ within the scope 
of his request* He indicated that the PBI would possess 
other records which would be responsive to his request, and 
In order to insure that we had comletely cor-plied with his 
request, we voluntarily searched the Memphis offcce for any 
t<iditioitl miterial which would be responsive to the request.
Enclosure
1 - Mr. Decher
, Attn: Mr. Miseran

1 - Mr. Gallagher
Attn: Mr. Helterhoff 

1 - Mr. Moore 
Attn: Mr. Cunn

1 - Mr. Mintz
1 - IPAL (Blake)
PTBjmo "
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4

Memorandums to Mr. J. B. Adams
Ret Harold Weisberg v. U. S. Detriment of Justice 

(U.S.D.C., D. c.), Civil Action No. 75-2996

107 photographs which had been taken by a photographer 
for 'Life Magazine and which were furnished by Life to 
the FSTwee" located in the Memphis officer andwe contacts 
Time Incorporated to .ascertain if they would have any 
objection to our aiowing plainniff to view these photographs, 
some of which had been published in Life Magazine in 1963. 
Mr. Seamen advised that they would have no objection to 
pLOiHtlff viewing these photographs, but that if plaintiff 
desiree copji.es of then he should contact Mr. Seamon, and 
not attempt to obtain copies from the FBI. Attached letter, 
which requires no acknowledgment, is a written confimaUon 
of the 5/4/76 teeephone conversation between Mr.. Harry 
Johnston, Legal Department, Time .Incmoraeed, New York, 
New York and SA Parle Thomas Blake of the Legal Counsel 
Divisoon, in which Mr. Johnston .advised that he would 
ineewse no objection to plaintiff being aiowed to view 
these photographs but that they were protected by statutory 
and common law copyright. Mr. Johnston stated that even f the FBI was ordered by tie co^ to releaie copies, of _ _ 
these photographs to plainniff, plaintiff would be prohibieed 
foom publishing then by the copyright protection. He stated 
that a letter coofimlOng this would be sent to the Director 
over Mr. Sedan’s signature. PlainOt.ff was slewed to view 
these photographs at FBIHQ on 5/5/76 and advised that if 
he desired any copies he should direct his request to Tire 
Incorporated.
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TIME
INCORPORATED

EDITORAL, SERVICES

time & life building 
rockefeller center 

NEW YORK 10020
JUDSON 6.1212

May 6, 1976

The Hon- Clarence M. Kelley, Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, D. C. 20535 .

Dear Mr. Kelley:

Ilah ^tato yoykin corerr w? my/eceM teephone conversation 
nv. Thomas Blake. Mr. Blake inoomeit me that a Mr weischoro

p=S^a^^^

These 107 Photographs pertain to events and circumstances surrounds the deathJ T^in Luther «* and were lent by ^eXoSU^^ 
the Jed 1 Bureau of investigation in connection with ics iovesti^M™
Z'nehan 196^’ Se*”1 of the PhotooSaphSs were puMSaht in eSFEgrnaga-

Time .Incorporated has no objectoon at all to lowing Mr. Weissbere to 
gamine Tthese Photo8i:aphs- However, as copyright proprietor and agent 
nirrnr. JoUw’ we ^t i^st that no copies of these Photograph dg ^de 
toryand coVer/Lthe apPplxCanT:• The photographs are protected by statu- 
tn&ggd SOnrghTtOK''rlg any unauthori*d cowing of them would

Yours very truly,

Director

T-UI Tr:|,j?

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Mr. J. 3. Adans

Legal Counsel

EAROLD WEISBERG V. . UNITED 
STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C.1 D.C.)
CIVIL ACTICU NO. 75-1996

PURPOSE?

This is to advise of results of 5/5/76 mating
between plaintiff, his attorney, and Special Agents 
Thomas L. Wiseman* FOIPA Section, Records Management 
Division, and Philip C. Rogen, Legal counsel Division.

SYNOPSIS?

At 5/5/76 meeting between plaintiff and FBI
representatiees, he reviewed mtorial located by our 
Mornphis Division which is considered to be within the 
scope of plaintiffs FOIA request of 4/15/75. Certain 
available i^ems were selected by plaintiff, these being 
photographs; he was advised a number of photographs were 
not available to him as they were except frm disclosure 
pursuant to Title 5, United States Cordie, Section 552 
(b) (7) (c) and (b) (7) (D). Ha was slowed to review a set 
of, photographs owned by Time, Inc. There were 107 
photographs involved. He desired to obtain copies of 15 
of these photographs* Weisberg was further advised Time, 
Inc., directed tier FBI that we should not reeease copies 
1 - Mr. Cochran / CONTINUED - OVER
..... Attn: Mryfilty

\ ^ZJ Mr. Callag’^r '
Attn? MK^Helterhrff J«M Uh hl$i^£
Mr. Decker!/ 
Attn* Mr. Wiseman 
Mr. Moore 
Attn* Mr. Gunn

1->&fr::n!
11 4 R^'IW
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M^orandm to Mr. J. B. Adams 
Ro: HAROLD WEISBERG V. UNITED

STATES DEPARTMENT* OF JUSTICE
(U.S.D.C., D*C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

of Jhese.Photographs to hin and ha should doal directly 
with that organization concerning same. Plaintiff’s 
attorney furnished a check jin the amownt of $87 it payment 
ffor material furnished on 5/5/76 and for search costs by 
our Memphis Division. At conclusion of meting plaintiff 
repeated his belief that the PBX possessed additional 
mtateial not furnished him which would be responsive to 
his request. :
RECOMMENDATION: - *

That FOlPA Section, Records Management Division, 
promptly prepare letter to plaintiff furnishing receipt 
for check recei^d and confining results of meeting hold 
5/5/76. This should be accorpishhed prior to Wednesday, 
5/12/76, as court status call is scheduled for that date- 
AUSA John Dugan, District of Columba, should be in receipt 
of a copy of this comunicction prior to next court status 
can.

DETAILS:!

on 5/5/76 _pliintiff Harold .Weisberg, Mu. attorney, 
.James Lesar, and a third individual -identified as Mr. Paul 
Hutzel, a frecnct of piantff who was driving for him on 
that date, appeared at PBIHO to review material furnshhod 
by our Memphis Divisor concerning the inviitggition of the 
Matin Luther King, Jr. assassinaton! pursuant to plilniiff’s 
FOIA rriqUeSt of 4/15/75 which requested, in the mein, photo­
graphs ° stot^s takon by t^ PKt or in our pinsisulin 
concemhi? that murder as wei as certain scieintfic tests 
periomied by our FBI Laboratory- On 3/23/76 (see my memorandum 
.to Mr. Adams dated 3/25/76), a conference was held between
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Memorarndma to Mr. J. B. Adams 
Re: HAROLD WEISBERG V. UNITED

STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
(U.S.D.C., D,C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

plaintiff, his attorney, and FBI personnel to review docu­
ments deemed reieasable pursuant to the FOIA. Plaintiff 
indicated the FBI possessed additional material, and we 
subsecqiently requested the Keichis Division to forward 
ma'teeial falling within the scope of -plainniff’s .request 
for review. By airtel dated 4/9/76, Memphis furnished 
maeeial found in their files concerning the above inves­
tigation. This consists of several categories of photographs 
as will be outlined hereinafter:

1. Fortysseven crime scene photographs taken by
the Memphis Police Department on 4/5/68 at and in the vicinity 
of the Lorraine Moel, Memphis, Tennessee. This maerial was 
considered exempt from disclosure inasmuch as they were received 
from a confidential source pursuant to Title 5, United Status 
Code, Section 552 (b)(7)(D). Current contact with Memphis 
Police Department discoosed that agency does not wish these 
photographs to be disposed.

2. A set of 14 photographs of suspects in the King
asiais'ination investigation. of these photographs Mr. Weisberg 
selected five that he desired copies of and this will be sub- 
sequrnniy handled by FOIPA Section.

3. A sett of aerial view negatives of the Lorraine
Moel and vicinity taken in Appr.1 of 1968 by United States 
Corps of Engineers personnel. Weisberg did not care to 
receive cop.ies of any of the - negatives reviewed.

4. A sett of 107 photographs of the crime scene taken
at and in the vicinity of the Lorain Motel by Joseph Louw and 
• funlhhed to the FBI by Life Megazine. Mr. Weisberg was avowed 
to ■reveew these photographs and he selected 15 th^ he wistod \
copies of. Mr. Weisberg was advised these hhitigraphi were V
craisidcred to be tlM property of T^, 1^., Ssw York, end '
we had recently determined that organization retanned control 
of these photographs and did not grant this Bureau authority

3 -
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Memorandum to Mr. J. B. Adams 
■ Re: HAROLD WEISBERG V. UNITED 

STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C., D.C.) 
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

to release desired copies. Mr. Weisberg volunteered that 
he was aware Time, Inc., possessed more photographs than 
he viewed, as he had previously (at an unstated time) viewed 
same through the coutesy of Mr. Ralph Pollard of Life 
Magazine. He was merely advised that the 107 photographs 
were the only "Life** photographs in the FBI’s possession.

‘ Mr. Weisberg was, advised the searching costs for 
locating the photographs was $63. James Lesnar, plaintiff's 
attorney, gave a check made out to the FBI jin the amount of 
$87 to cover the costs of this search and in addition, to 
cover the cost of additional mherial previously selected 
by Mr. Weisberg and presented to. him on 5/5/76. These dems 
are identlfeed as three color photographs of Q64, which its 
the death bullet in the assassinatoon of Dr. Matin Luther 
King, Jr., at $3 each, and $15 for three negatives of the 
color photographs of Q64 made to the specification of Harold 
Weeslberg. .

Mr. Weisberg strongly suggested that the scope of 
his request had not been complied with and that the maerial 
fuirnshhed h:m on 5/5/76 did not represent all iiZerizl within 
his request contained in the records of the FBI. For examJle,1 
he said he had a ’"receipt” indicating the transmission of 
documents from the Memphis Feld Office to the Washington 
Field Office subsequent to the date that James Earl Ray 'plead 
giiity in the assassination of Dr. Matin .Luther King, Jr. , 
and Mr. Weisberg further stated he had no infomation to 
indicate these documents had been retunaed to the Memphis 
Field OOfice. Therefore, it is the contentoon of plaintiff 
that the Waashngton Field Office would orcessszrly have 
documents within the scope of his rrequest which have not been 
identifeed and located through the sear-ch conducted at this 
point in his FOIA request- It sho»M ^ notes that during 
previous meeting of 3/23/76, llzinitff ^ede idcnt:i.ial clams 
during which tme he was advised that we would very much 
appreciate rrecei.viLng the inoomation in this possessiem which' 
would help us locate other maedal responsive to his request. 
He had offered to furnish this &fiomztioo orally, but -refused

- 4 -
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Memorandum to Mr. J. B. Adams , 
Re: HAROLD WEISBERG V. UNITED

STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.O., D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

to give a Witten statement containing so-called "’ecads" to 
the Iteration of the eeterial desired. During our 5/5/76 
meeting, descried above, he was reminded we would appreciate 
receiving a wrUteen staeement which would assist us .-in locating 
rattrial that Mr. Weisberg claims we possess and that we have 
been unable to locate to date. Mr. Weisberg stated he felt it 
was the burden of the FBI to locate the eeteritl and not his 
respoiiSbility.

th- 5 -
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Mr. J. B. Adams 4/21/76

Legal Counsel

HAROLD WEISBERG V. -
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C.,, D. C.) 
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

PURPOSE:

To recommend that attached affidavit be approved. 
SYNOPSIS?

Attached affidavit of SA Thomas L. Wiseman, 
FOIFA Section, Recons Management .Division, explains _
our method of compliance with plaintiff’s FOIA request for 
Murkin mterial, and is to be utilized in support of 
defendant’s opposition to plaintiff’ mtion to compel 
answers to Interrogatories, which must be fieed on 4/21/76.

-RECOMMENDATION?

That the original and seven copies of a^ached 
affidavit be approved -for ltemrlatr Stnd-dQUvey to AUSA 
for the District of 'Columbia John Dugan, who is handling 
the Ittiaation of this mitter, and that one copy also be 
fitrniished to Detrimental Attorney Richard Greenspan.

Enclosure

1 - Mr. Cochran
Attn: Mr. Kilty

(1 - to. Gallagher 
" VAttn: Mr. Helterhoff
1 - Mr. McDonnot

Attn: Mr. Wiseman
1 - Mr. Mintz
1 - FOIA Litigation Unit

, (Blake)

PTBsma (CONTINUED - OVER)
(6)
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Memorandum to Mr. J. B. Adans
Res Harold Weisberg v. U. S. Department of Justice 

(U.S.D.C., D. c.), Civil Action No. 75-19,96

DETAILS*

By nemoramdm from Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams 
dated 3/10/76, we furnished answers to plaintiff’s First 
Set of Interrogatories, as well as objections to answering 
portoons of these interrogatories. PlOntff subsequueniy 
fHed a motion to compel answer’s to the interrcgatories, 
supports by a lengthy affidavit in which he attacks our 
method of compliance with his FOIA request and our answers 
to his in territories. Attached affidavit, the preparation 
of which has been coordinated between SA Wiseman, SA Parle 
Thomas Blake of Legal Counsel Divisoon and AUSA Dugan, will 
be utiiieed in support of defendant’s opposition to plaintiffs 
motion to comppe, and must be fHed by 4/21/76.

- 2 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ’ . 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD W3ISBERG,

Plaintiff 
Civil Action No. 

v. 75-1996 -

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT 
OF JUSTICE,

' Defendant

• . AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS L. WISE^N

. I, Thomas L. Wiseman, being duly sworn, depose and 

say as follows: '

I I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Invlhtigation (FBB), assigned it a supervisory capacity to 
the Freedom of Information - Privacy. Acts (FOIPA) Section at 

FBI Headwaters (FBIHQ), Waahington, D. C.

II Due to the nature of my official duties, I am 

familiar with the procedures we foUoo in pi■Oclhhi.og Freedom 
of Information Act (FOIA) requests received at FBIHQ, and our 
full commliance with plaintiff’s AAril 15, 1975, FOIA request. 
I am familiar with Plaintiff's First Set of Interrogatories, 
which'deal with'our respoosl^^o~hih ApprT'15, 1975, request, 
having answered same. I have read and am also familiar with _ 
the contents of plaintiff’s affidavit dated March 23, 1976, 

which also concerns our methods of commlying with his April 15, 

1975, request and our answers to the interrogatories.
III The purpose of this affidavit, which is sub­

mitted with the affidavit of Speeial Agent John W. Kilty, is 

to set forth the pertnnent facts concerning the allegations 

made in rlaintiff's affidavit and to correct the erroneous 
staeements he has made therein. In the interest of brevity, 
I am attempting to limit my responses to only those of plai.n- 
tiff's allegations which bear any relevance to ihih litigaiinn.

- 1 -
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If, in the opinion of the Court, other allegations made by , 

plaintiff are relevant to the issues presented here, a supple­
mental affidavit will be submitted which will furnish the Court 
the correct information cioceroOng these allegations. Further, 

my affidavit treats only our method of compliance with plaintiff's 
FOIA requests. The allegatinns plainiff has made regarding the 
general area of our Laboratory procedures, which I^honestly do 

not believe are the proper subject of this litination, are dealt 

with in the affidavit of Special Agent Kilty, since they are 

within his area of expense.

IV The subparagraphs liseed below are numbered to 
correspond to the paragraphs in plaintiff's March 23, 1976, 

affidavit:

1-22 These allegatinns are irtetevnot to this
litiaation, and therefore no factual correctoon of them is deemed 

necessary.
23 The proper use of interrogatories and the 

proper subject matter of FOIA litinaiiot are for the Court to 
determine, and it is therefore not deemed necessary to specu­

late on these fitters in an affidavit.

24 The subject matter of this allegation is 

not within my personal knowledge.

25 Plaantiff'i unsubstantiated characttrizntion
of Defendanfs Answer to Plaintiff'i First Set of Ioteriogatoriss

is incorrect. Regarding plaintiff's claim in the last sentence of
this altegation that he has "ptrsonal knowledge of documents which 

(he has) requested foom the Department of Justice but which have 

not been yet given (him)," he has made this same clam in another 
FOIA suit with which I am familiar that he has fUed against the 
Government. He has made this same claim in letters with which I 
am familiar, that he has writeen to the Department of Justice and 

the FBI. He has made this same claim in meetings which I have 

attended or have knowledge of, that have bttn arranged by the 
FBI in an attempt to identify and comply with his varoous FOIA

- 2 -
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requests. He has never, to my knowledge, offered factual.support 

for these claims. On March 23, 1976, the day plaintiff executed 

his affidavit, representatives of the FBI, whose services were 

desperately needed elsewhere i.n connection with their official 

duties, spent an entire afternoon with plaintiff and his attorney, 

furnishing plaintiff additional mateeial he had requested, and 

attempting to explain it to plaintiff. At this meeting, which was 

the latest of those arranged between representatives of the FBI 

and plaintiff and/or his attorney, in which we have gone far 
beyond what is requieed by the FOIA in order to resolve plaintiffs 

various questions and requests, he once again claimed to possess ’ 

"proof" that he had not been furnshhed all iaaeeial he had requested. 

He was told, as he has been told in the past, that we would welcome 

any documentary assisaance from him which would enable^ us to moire 

crmiPetely comply with his request. As in past meetings, this 
offer was made several tmes during the March 23, 1976, meeeing, 
but each tmie plaintiff would move to another subject, or make 

some further claim which had no basis in fact. Again, as in past 
meetings, plaintiff made his offer to iemiliatlly furnish his 

"proof" orally. Again, as in the past, we explained to hm that

we are receiving FOIA requests Ct a rate in 1xciss of 55 per day, 

. and it is impossible, because of the teemendous tdmintstrative 

problems involved, to respond to oral requests. We again ranted 

him to furnish any writeen eiteritl which would assist our per­

sonnel who conduct the searches of our records, in locatnag any 

addi^ona! records he feels we possess which would be responsive 
to his request. We have never received any sort of writeen 
assisaance containing this "inrorettion" ptaintiff claims would 

direct us to other records.
26 Plaaniff i.s correct in his allegation that

the answer-s to the interrogatories do not iescribl ^ search 

which was made for the documents he requested nor state who made

- 3 -
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that search. This is so because the interrogatories do not 

request this information. In response to plainniff's alle­

gation that the answers do not state they are based upon all 

information available foom ail FBI fiees pertaining to the 

assassinanoon of Dr. King, I reieerate that the interooga- 
tories did not request this information, which in any event 

would seem to be self-evident. However, for the information 
of the Court, the answer's are of course based upon all 

information available i.n the fiees we reveewed. We conducted 

a commlete and thorough search of ail central records located 
at FBIHQ concerning the King assassinatoon. We conducted the 
same search in response to plainniff's request and interooga- 

tories that we utilize in our own day-to-day retrieval of 
necessary information in connection with our normal duties, 

which, because of our uniform reportnng rules and filnng pro­

cedures, enable us to be certain that we mmintain, in one 

centralieed location, ail pertinent information in possession 
of the FBI deemed worthy of retentoon which has been acquired 
in the course of fulfillng our investigative reslontSbbliiess. 
In view of this, I believe it would be extremely unreasonable 

to assume the FOIA requires the FBI, in order to respond to 
each of the 13,875 requests we received in 1975, each of which 

is at least as equally ltgitrmate as plainniff's, must conduct 

a search of the fiees of each of our 59 Field OOfices. If this 
were to be required, I believe, based upon my knowledge and 

experience, that the FBI might as wwei be dosed down, because 

our remaining resources would be commletely inadequate to perform 

the official duties Congress has ilmlostd upon us. However, with 
respect to plaintiff's FOIA request, we have once again gone 

beyond what we fed is required by .the FOIA and have itstirueed 
a search of the fiees of our Memphis Field Office in order to 
ensure that we have furnshhed Hl reeeasable mllerill in our 
possession which i.s in any manner within the scope of his request. 
The Memphis Office is the only logical remaining repository of 

information which would be responsive to plainniff request

- 4 -
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



inasmuch as it was in Memphis that Dr. King was killed, and our 
Memphis Field Office had primary respoonibility for the inves- 

tigatidn. As plaintiff and his attorney were advised in Court 

over three weeks ago, any releasable saaeeial located in this 
search which is within the scope of plaintiff's request will be 

furnshhed him in the very near future. The final sentence of 
Paragraph 26 of plaintiff's affidavit alleges that I do not 

state that my answers to plaintiff's interrogatories "are based 

on information contained in fUes belonging to or in the custody 

or possession of the Department of Justice's Criminal, Civil, 

and Civvl Rights Divisions." Plaanniff is entirely correct i.n 

this allegation, inasmuch as I, as a Special Agent of the FBI, 
supervisnng a search of FBI fUes, cannot swear to what infor­
mation is contained in fUes other than the FBI's. As I stated 
above, and as I stated in the answer to Interoogatory No. 25, 

the fUes searched were FBIHQ fies. ■

27 The first sentence of Paragraph 27, con­

taining plaintiff's recollecton of plaintiff's attorney's .
recollection of what I aieegediy told plaintiff's attorney, 

is incorrect. Speeial Agent Kilty, who is assigned to the 
FBI Laboratory, personnaiy conducted the review nechiiary to 

respond to certain categories-of plaintiff's request, primarily 
those dealing with Laboratory matters. I, in my supervisory 
capacity in the FOIPA Section of FBIHQ, am responsible for the 
oveeall supervise of the processing of plaintiff's request, 
and therefore am the only representative of the FBI who is 

legally cussphent to answer plaintiffs interuogrtoriis. The 
last sentence of Paragraph 27, to which the Coorr's attention 

is rhipehCiully drawn for a further understandnng of the probeems 

we have encountered in this case, and as another example of the 
type of itaesment plaintiff swears to, requires no factual 
response beyond denial.

-28 Alhhough plaintiff is in error as to the
number of interrogatories which were not responded to, and 

he errs further in rlhegtng that Deputy Attorney General
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Tyler’s December 1, 1975, letter "redefined" plaintiff's request 

and required a new information request, he properly states our 
position that the interrogatories are directed at information 

outside the scope of his FOIA request, and also properly states 

the fact that he did not give writeen assurance that he would 

pay the fees for the special search necessary to locate the 
additoonal records.

29 On December 3, 1975, before we were notified 
by the Department of Justice that plainniff had institueed this 

litigaUnn, we furnshhed plaintiff's attorney, pursuant to plain­
tiff's FOIA request, 18 photographs and 73 pages of records, much 

of which was FBI Laboratory mateeial setting forth the results of 
very complicaied extminttinns which would require even an expert 
a great deal of time to review, digest, and comprehend. Yet, 
plaintiff admits in this allegation that as soon-as he received 
this maaer^! he wrote Attorney Gennral Levi and inoomeed him 
that the FBI had not commlied with his request. The attention 
of the Couut is respeccfully drawn to his December 4, 1975, letter 

(attached as Exhhbit K to plaintiff's affidavit), in which plain­
tiff claims that the United States Department of Justice, the 
FBI, numerous and unnamed "Tennessee authorities" (presumably law 

enforcement and prosecutive officials connected with the James 

Earl Ray casse:) and even by implication, the Columbia Broad­

casting System, have engaged jin a conspiracy to keep Jaimes Earl 

Ray "in jail for the rest of his life when the FBI had and 

suppressed proof that he did not kil-l Dr. King." I cannot 

comprehend how any reasonable construction or interlretttOo■n of 
the FOIA could possibly result in a belief that a claim of this 
sort is the proper subject of lttitaiinn involvnng the FOIA.

30 This tleeitiiot is correct, and no further
response is deemed necessary other than again respeetfully drawing 

the Coout's attentoon to the entirety of plaintiffs December 7, 
1975, letter, a copy of which is attached to his affidavit as 

Exhhbit L. .
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31 The first sentence of plaintiff's Paragraph 

31 is incorrect. Deputy Attorney General Tyler did tot "rewrite" 
plaintiff's request so as to "suppress the vital information" 
plaittiff allegedly seeks. Deputy Attorney General Tyler's 

December 1, 1975, letter states "... I have decided to ... 

grant access to every existing written document, photograph and 

sketch which I consider to be within the scope of Mr. Weisberg’s 

request." The body of the letter goes on to describe the cornplete 

rebase being made of all records located falHng within the 
various categories of plaintiff's FOIA request. The Ittttr 
portion of the letter could not be more clear. Mr. Tyler states 

that he has not included the results of ballistic tests peroorned 

on rfHes other than the one owned by Mr. Ray. The letter then 

states, as directly as possible:

"If Mr. Weisberg wishes access to them, he 

should make a speecfic written request to Director Kelley, 

Attention: Special Agent Thomas Wiseman, agreeing to pay 

both the costs of reproducing and the special search fees 

which will be necessary to locate and identify the same as 

provided by 28 C.F.R. 16.9(b) (6). In additoon, in an 

effort to save your client considerable expense, I have 

construed Hem No. 6 so as not to encompass the several 
hundred photographs in Bureau fUes of Dr. King's clothes, 

the inside of the room rented by Mr. Ray, or various Umms 
of flrtilure and personal property. If Mr. Weisberg, does, 

in fact, wish copies of these photographs, he should make 

a further request for them and agree to pay the reproduc- 
toon and special search costs which will be involved." 

Plalntiff and his attorney did write letter's to defendant in 

December of 1975, complaining that'plaintiff had not blln 

furniheed all records he felt the FBI should possess which would 
be within the scope of his request. However, totl of these 

letters complied with Mr. Tyler's clear and simple dirlctOoni 
that plaintiff provide written assurance he would pay the fees 
for the necessary searches. It is plaintiff, not the Department
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of Justice or the FBI, who has been on notice since receipt of 
Mr. Tyler's letter of December 1, 1975, and yet he did not 
provide this assurance unttl nearly three months later, when 

by plaintiff's attorney's letter of February 23, 1976, tliese 
assurances were finally furnished.

32 Plaantiff is correct in his belief that
several facts must be consideeed in order to judge Whether the 
FBI and plaintiff have acted properly regarding plaintiff's FOIA 

requests. Plainntff's allegation that Mr. Tyler's insiseence on 

writeen assurance that the special search fees: would be paid was 

"merely a pretext to deny and delay" his access to records is 
without mert. There was no "pretext to deny:" Mr. Idler's 

December 1, 1975, letter could not have more clearly stated the 
fact that he would be given these records if he would agree in 

- writnng to pay for the search necessary to locate them. There 

was no "pretext to delay:” The sheer volume of thousands upon 

thousands of requests we have received has been more than suf- . 

ficient to cause numerous delays i.n our responses to these 

requests; we have no reason to invent "pretexts" to cause us 

additional probeems, by "delaying" access to records which are 

in fact subsequently furnished.

33 This paragraph is ireC-levant to this litiga­

tion. Again, we have enough admintstriteve probeems in complying 

with the FOIA, and cannot afford to conduct special searches at 

everyone’s request, only to fnnd after we have conducted these 

searches that, if a requester is not satisfied with the results 
thereof, he refuses to pay for the time it took to conduct this 
search. This would even further delay our responses to the 
thousands of legitimaee requests we receive.

34 Plaintiff correctly aiegges that all initial 
special search fees were waived, but I do not believe our prior 
accomiddaion■ to plaintiff has any reeevance to the issue plainniff 

i.s raisnng here. Mr. Tyler's December 1, 1975, letter sets forth 
his dtscretitnayy decision tie waive the special sear'ch fees for
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the material furnished, and to require assurance that the repro­

duction and special search costs for any additional maaeeial 

plaintiff indicates he desires will be paid. Plaantiff admits 

that he promptly prepaid the 25 percent of estmated special 

search fees required by him by the Department of Justice Civil 

Rights Division, while at the same time arguing that it was 

burdensome for him to furnish the wrieeen assurance of payment 

Which Mr. Tyler asked of him, when a prepayment was not even 

required. He promptly paid $80 to the Civil eights Division, 

yet delayed for nearly three months furnishnng us the writeen 

assurances requested, and then aieeges that it is we who acted 

improperly.

35 All parties agree that plaintiff's attorney
advised the Department of Justice and the FBI in his December 29, 

1975, letter, as wed as other letters, that plaintiff "wanted 

ail the documents which Mr. Tyler had 'eliminated' from (his) - 

original request." But in none of these letters did plaintiff 
or his attorney agree to pay for the search necessary to locate , 

the documents, which was clearly requested in Mr. Tver's letter 

of December 1, 1975. The attention of the Court is respeecfully 
drawn to the second sentience of plaintiff's Paragraph 35 in which 

he states, "in the months that followed, Mr. Wiseman did not 

phone or write my attorney and remind him that he could not 

process my renewed request unntl he had received a writeen 
assurance of my wilHnneess to pay the search fees and copying 

costs." Mr. Tyler's December 1, 1975, letter, states this; al.so, 

with the vlluminlus amount of requests which I am required to 
supervise the processing of, I know of no provision in the FOIA 

which additionally requires me to remind plaintiffs attorney 

of the contents of a letter which was sent from Mr. Tyler to 

pltintfff's attorney, nor of any provisions which require me ^ 

ensure that neither plaintiff nor his attorney are guilty of 
forgetfunness or negligence. By the above-quoted sentience, 

plainniff admits that he was put on notice that writeen assur'ance 

was required; any fureher argumene he makes on ^s point i.s
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irrelevant. Subsection (c) of 28 C.F.R. 16.9, from which plain­

tiff cites, states i.n part: "... the requester shall be notified 
\ _

of the amount of the anticipated free or such portOon thereof as 

can be readily estimated. In such cases, a request will not be 

deemed to have been received until the requester is noticed of 
t:he anticipated cost and agrees to bear it:.” (Emphasis supplied.) 

We advised him in our letter of March 9, 1976, that we were 

"unable to furnish an estimate of the special search frees which 

must be incurred/’ and neither plaintiff nor his attorney objected 
to this in any conversations with representatives of the defendant 

that I aim aware of, and the frees were finally paid without protest 

at the March 23, 1976, meeting. Subsection (e) of 28 C.F.R. 16.9, 
foom which plaintiff also cites, refers to advance deposits only, 

and i.s irtetevant since, as I stated above, in an attempt to 
further accomodate illintiff we had requested no advance depooin, 

but only a written assurance that he would pay. .

36 Plainntff i.s again avoiding the basic issue
here, which has been discussed in previous paragraphs. He was 
requested to provide written assurance he would pay the necessary 

special search frees; he did not do so. In an attempt to assist 

plaintiff in avoiding payment for maaerial which Mr. Tyler felt 

he would really not be innereseed in, Mr. Tyler gave plainniff 

simple directoons to foioow if he really wanted this maaernl. 
Piainntff waited nearly three months to comply with these directoons. 
Once he complied, we advised him in eight working days that we were 

searching for the additoonal maateial, and in fact made it available 
to him two weeks later1, at his convenience. Thus, wer'e it not for 
plainniff’s delay, for the time necessary to write a one sentience 

letter plainniff could have reveewed Hl this maaeeial before the 
end of 1975, and the Court and both parties to this litilaiOnn 

could have been saved a great deal of time and effort.

’ 37 As I have attempted to explain, no letters

written by anyone i.n the Deparnmenn of justice or trhe FBI have 

"denied (plaintiff) access to mmaerials which wer'e within the scope 

of (his) initial request." In response to plainniff’s allegation
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further on in Paragraph 37, concerning the point of whether 

the FBI had any doubt about his willtettess to pay for any 

special search fees, one additional fact should be brought to 
the attention of the Court:. On December 22, 1975, plaintiffs 

attorney called me and indicated that he expected us to initaate 

and complete this special search in one day, and to have the 
material available to plainniff on December 23, 1975. Not 

only did plaintiffs attorney fail to give me even an oral 

promise during this conversation that the special search fees 

would be paid, but he indicated that he was not even sure that 
he would pay the $22.10 rtpriduction charges for the maaerial we 

had already furnished him nearly three weeks prior to that con- 
vtrsttiot. Alhhough the $22.10 fee was finally paid, with the 
thousands upon thousands of requests we must process, we cannot 

afford to make an exception to the law in a case like this when 

at one point the requester's attorney has expressed doubt as to 
whether he will pay properly assessed charges for mterritl already 

furnshhed him. The final sentience of plaintiff's Paragraph 37 

once again alteges that Mr. Tyler denied plaintiff access to 
these records. This is false. Mr. Tyler told him the records 
would be furnshhed him, and they were in fact furniseed nearly 

one month ago.

~ - 38 I am unaware of any "erttuiiuus merging" of
plaintiff request with a later one fieed by CBS News. Platnttff 

is correct in his tl-teettitn "... that Director Kelley's March 9 

letter did not deny my attorney's staemment that he knows of at 
least two Freedom of Informttitn lawsuits where wellitnowt 
millitntites have not been charged a cent by the Department of 
Justice for searing for records requested by them." We do not 
have the time, nor does the FOIA require us, to attempt to respond 

to these sort of claims. What we have done, and what the FOIA 

does require, is to make every reasonable effort to comply com­

pletely with plaintiff's FOIA requests. At our March 23, 1976, 

conference with plaintiff, referred to tatiitr in my affidavit, 
plainniff again mentioned two millitnartes, but either could or
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> would not provide details concerningthis-irrelev^ issue.
‘ From my ovzn jersona^^ I can state that I know of no " -.
__— cases-'fitttni those which he describes here, alhhough if they 

did exist they would be meaningless to this ItUa'atim. With 
regard to plaintiff's aieegatonn concerning "four years of 
costly litilatitt over records wiich the FBI now claims never 

existed," the cOmpPaiit in this case was fieed November 28, 

1975. I cannot claim knowledge of what records exist or do 

not exist in our mill^ns of fies, and can only do so after 
a specific file has been searched pursuant to a specific request. 
Plaintiff was advised in Mr. Tyler's December 1, 1975, letter 

that he was being furnsheed all records located pursuant to hi.s 
request, and I agree with plaintiff that the casse should have 

been mooted then.

39 . This paragraph i.s irceevvait, with the

possible exception of the* last sentience. The additoonal ballistic 

tests and photographs had not been compiled at the tppc of Mr. -

Tyler's letter of December 1, 1975, and Mr. Tyler's staeements 
concerning them were simply rough estimates of the amount of 

- pplecill faeUng within these categories presumed to be located
in FBIHQ fHes. The actual amount of records faling within

‘ these categories is somewhat smaLler, as plaintiff is aware, since 
*.........he revewwed these records at the: March 23, 1976, meeting.

40 As I stated earlier, the affddavit of Special 
Agent Kilty, submiteed herewith, sets out the siientific data we 

have aleeady ateempted to explain to plaintiff at our ha^day 

meeting with him on March 23, 1976. In response to Paragraph 40 

of plaintiff's affidavit, please refer to Special Agent Kilty's 

affidavit.
41 The case plaintiff ciees in this paragraph, 

in which the United States District Court for the District of 
Columbia granted the Governmentss motion to dismiss as moot on 
July 15, 1975, is ireelevait to this litilatiin. We are not in 
court to compare the FBI's irivestiiltivc procedures with whatever
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methods plaintiff would use to investigate the assassination 
of a President, nor do we wish to engage io a "battle of 
scienoific experts" io an FOIA suit. Io response to plaintiffs 

"documentary proof" claim io the last sentence of his Paragraph 

41, as I have stated earlier, we have given plaintiff numerous 

oppootunities to assist us io locatOng records identifaable with 

the subject matter of his requests by furnsshOng us writeeo 
information, but he has never done so.

42 This paragraph is ireelevant to this Ittiaa-

tooo. As I stated naalinr, if the Court desires the facts 
surrounding plainOiff's allegatoons concerning our processing 
of plaintiff's request for material concernOng the assassinatoon 
of President Kennedy, for its information in judging plaintiffs 
good faith io this litiaaiinn, we Will provide them.

43 - Please refer to Special Agent Kilty's affi­

davit for the correct information cincernnig this tlleittioo. 

We are not i.o court to convict or acquit Jaimes Earl Ray; we are 

here to prove we have complied with plaintiffs FOIA requests.
44 Aside foom the fact that plaintiffs request

was never effectively received unOil he sent his letter dated 

February 23, 1976, finally agreeing to pay the special search 

fees, no further response is deemed necessar'y to this tlneittioo. 
PlaanOiff has been furnsheed the results of all fiearrms examina­

toons conducted io this case, with the ^aerial which did not 

involve the "death bul•lni" or "Mr. Ray's rifll" having been 

furnsshed him at the March 23, 1976, meeting.
45 As demmontrated io Paragraph 44, supra, the 

tlnegttoons made io Paragraph 45 are false. Plaanttff has been 

furnished all notes and reports which were generated io the FBI 

Laboratory during examinatoons of the "death bullet"' and "Mr. 
Ray's rine." Exactly what plaintiff is refer^ng to when he 

^eeges that he has been given "no reports and no complete 

tests or test results" is not known.
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46 As plaintiff has been advised in meetings 

and coresspondence, he has been furnsshed all maaerial within 
the scope of his request. It is thus ipso facto that we have 

not conducted tests falling within the scope of his request of 

Apsil 15, 1975, which have not been given to plaintiff* There­

fore, he is in as good a position as the FBI "to list the tests 
or examinations performed on the King assassination evidence," 
and I believe it would be me ere harassment to require us to do 

this again. Further, I fail to understand how statnng the dates 

of these examinatoons would lead to a determinatOnn as to "Whether 

or not the defendant has commlied with (his) request." Please 

refer to SpecOal Agent Kilty's affidavit for further correct 

information concerning this allegation.
47 Plainniff's unsubstantiatdd aieegatoons con­

cerning the FBI's iesort-writing procedures are false. Also, as 

I stated above, I know of no iitiooil reason why the dates of 
examinatoons would assist iln a determinatoon as to whether plain­
tiff has been given authentic copi.es of the documents he requested, 
even if his false aieegatonns were true. Please refer to Speeial 
Agent Kilty's affidavit for further correct information cinctinong 

this allegation.
48 As stated previously, plaintiff has been given 

the results of all baaiistic tests, includnng those txarinations 

which did not involve the "death bullet" or "Mr. Ray's rifle," the 
results of which were furnished plaintiff on the day he executed 

his affidavit.

49 Please refer to Speeial Agent Kilty's affi­

davit for the correct information cinceinong this ilt^gitOio.
50 Since plaOnnOff has been furnished all rrierial

cinctinong all baaiistic examinatoons conducted, he already pos­

sesses the information he asks for in his fifth interrogatory. As 

explained above and iln Speeial Agent Kilty's affidavit, the dates 

of these examinatoons are meaaOngless. I continue to assert the 
txtrrti.O'n contained i.n Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 

(b)(7)(C), to protect the identity of persons conducting these
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examinations inasmuch as this is exempt from mandatory dis­
closure as it would cinsSxtuil an unwarranted xnvisxon of 

personal privacy.

. 51 The repetitious allegatinns pliinniff makes

in this paragraph have been dealt with in my immeedately pre- 

ceeding paragraphs. With respect to the last sentence in 
plaintiff's Paragraph 51, I believe that since we are now in 

' litiaatoon, it is for the Couut to ^termine whether we have 

commletely complied With his requests for all bamsUc examina­

toons, and it i.s for the very purpose of lrotectSng °ur personnel 
from the tmmn-consuming activities llaisSiff ldmits to planning 

in his last sentence that I have asserted the (b)(7)(C) (privacy) 

exemption concernwig their names. The FOIA does not require the 
FBI to release names of its personnel to assist a plaintiff in 

taking depooitions, nor, as the Cou^ is aware, lre these names 

necessary. ' ' ’

52 The proper isterlrltltion of the (b)(7)(c) 

(privacy) nxemmtion is left t:o the Couut; I do not feel it is 

proper to attempt to set out law inseead of facts in an affidavit, 

but I believe that plaintiffs interpretation of the (b) (7) (C) 

exemption is obviously incorrect. The latter portion of plain­
tiffs Paragraph 52, in which the manner of our past compliance

•wxth-other FOIA requests plainntffhas submitted to the FBI is 

alleged, is irleeevlst to this litiaatisn. I am familiar with 
lllinst.ffi prior FOIA request for Kennedy lislssinltisn 11161X11. 

I believe it is ^rtnneht to note that, in dismissnng plaintiffs 
suit (which pliinniff cites in his Paragraph 52), the Honor^11 

r John H. Pratt, United States District Court Judge, stated:
"Well, I have ilend a good dell of time 

going over the papers that were filed in this case, 

and I am satisfied in my own mind that there has 

been i-good-fiihh effort °n the part °f the Gover^ 

menn, and that the Government his commlied 

iubsStlSial1y with its obligitonns undnr the Freedoni 

of Information Act.
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"Accordingly, I am going to grant the -

Government's motion to dismiss this matter as moot.
■ "Mr. Lesar, you are familiar with going

t:o the Court of Appeals, and you may have some 
gentlemen there who will tell me I am wrong. They 

have done this before. - -

"But let me say parenthhntcal-ly, that you 

don't get cooperation foom people by cal-tog them 

lanes and kicknng them in the face. And I should 

think that you and Mr. Weisberg would have learned 

that by this time.
"I think the Government has been oppressed 

by a lot of the requests, which I think are comeletnly 
above and beyond anything that you are entiteed to. I 

don't think the Government is required in this type of 
a case to go out and take depositors of people and get 

affidavits foom everybody under the sun.

"I think that in relying on Mr. Kilty for two 
affidavits and also on the gentCemat foom the Atomic 

Energy Coimmssion, they did all.that they were required 

to do."
53 Plaanniff's speculations as to our motives are

it£orrec^atd improper.. In Jnespotse,. the-Court is respectfully 
refereed to Paragraph 51 of my affidavit.

54 In additoon to my previous discussoon tontern- 
ing plaintiff's previous paragraphs, please refer to Special Agent 
Kilty's affidavit for further correct information concerning this 
aieegatoon.

55 No factual response i.s deemed necessary to 
this allegation.

56 No factual response is deemed necessary to 
this allegation, other than noting that once agai.n plaintiff clamms 
to possess "evidence" without givnng factual support for same.

57 No factual response is deemed necessary to 

this aieegation.
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